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ADDENDUM TWO, QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 
 
 
Date:  December 22, 2015 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Rita Schwabe, Buyer 

State Purchasing Bureau 
 
RE: Addendum for Invitation to Bid Number 5175 OF  
  to be opened January 6, 2016 at 2:00 p.m. Central Time 
 
 

Questions and Answers 
 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above-mentioned Invitation 
to Bid.  The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Invitation to Bid.  It is the 
Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or 
amendments. 
 

QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

1. How much time will contractor have from 
award notice to delivery completion date? 

Please be advised that an award of contract is 
not a notice to proceed with delivery of gravel.  

Please see section V.7.A. on page 26, section 
V.2.A on page 22, and V.5.A on page 23, in 
the Invitation to Bid (ITB). 

2. What type of trailers can contractor use 
for deliveries? 

Please see section V.5.A on page 23 of ITB.  

 

3. What are the delivery hours, Monday thru 
Friday etc? 

Please see section 5C on Page 23 of ITB. 

4. Will contract specify priority of gravel 
(such as Armor Coat delivered to 
Crawford Maint yard by June 15, 2016)?  

Please see section 4A on Page 23 of ITB. 
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5. Is there a limit on how much material can 
be delivered in one day? 

Please see section 7A on Page 26 of ITB. 

6. What are the quality control procedures, 
and guidelines? 

Please see section IV.A page 21 and V.8.A 
on Page 26 of ITB. 

Quality control procedure is noted in the 
2007 edition of the Standard Specifications 
for Highway Construction section 1033. 

 

7. Regarding the alternate locations for 
adding or subtracting miles referenced on 
sheet #25; Do you want us to send an 
additional separate sheet to show the 
rates? Or can we write them on page #25? 

Please add your delivery cost per ton rate on 
lines 162, 163, 164, and 165 of ITB.  

 
PLEASE NOTE:  TERMS AND CONDITION CHANGES: 
Section III- CC Administrative Fee/Rebate 
Section III- DD Reports    
Section III- EE Administrative Fee/Rebate Remittance Location 
 
The three clauses listed above will not be applied to any contract resulting from 5175 OF.  No 
1% Administrative fee will be required. 
 
This addendum will become part of the ITB and should be acknowledged with the Invitation to 
Bid. 
 
 


